
THOMAS® 
INDUSTRIES INC . 

Via Fax: 608-275-3338 

May 6, 2004 

Mr. Paul L. Kozol 
Remediation & Redevelopment Engineer 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
South Central Region 
3911 Fish Hatchery Road 
Fitchburg, WI 53711 

Re: D.B. Oak Limited Partnership Property 
700 Oak Street, Fort Atkinson, WI 

Dear Mr. Kozol: 

First Name in Innova tion ~9 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 
4360 Brownsboro Road, Suite 300 (4020 7) 

P.O. Box 35120 
Louisville, Kentucky 40232-5120 

Phone 502/893-4600 
Fax 502/895-66 18 

Thank you for forwarding to me the missing enclosures which I received on April 16, 
2004. 

I am writing to request a 30-day extension of time to respond to your letter in regard to 
the above matter. Thomas Industries, Inc. sold their property to D.B. Limited Partnership in 
1985 and we are attempting to obtain necessary information to be able to respond. 

Thank you for your courtesy in this matter. 

UD.Ll-u:=> 
Ronald D. Wiseman V" 

Treasurer and Assistant Secretary 

cc: William J. Mulligan, Esq. 
Dan Fuller 




